
From: David Reifman  
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:50 PM 
To: Steve Berlin 
Subject: FW: NHS Annual Dinner Invitation 
 
Steve – I attended this event.  



Invested:  
In People,  
In Home,  
In Community

Invested:  
In People,  
In Home,  
In Community

The Gale Cincotta Award
NHS established the Gale Cincotta Community Visionary Award to recognize  
outstanding leadership in the effort to rebuild neighborhoods. Gale Cincotta  
was a leader in community development and a founding board member  
of NHS. The award is presented to a community leader who exemplifies the  
wisdom, tenacity, innovation, and passion Gale demonstrated in her endeavor  
to make our neighborhoods better places to live and work.  
 
The Gale Cincotta Community Visionary Award, formerly known as the  
Neighborhood Partnership Award, was established in 1990.

Dinner Sponsor 
U.S. Bank 
Marsha Cruzan, Market President	  

Foundation Builders 
CIBC 
Larry D. Richman, President & CEO 

MB Financial Bank 
Mitchell S. Feiger, President & CEO 

Legacy Builders 
Ocwen Financial Corporation 
Ronald M. Faris, President & CEO 

PNC 
Scott Swanson, Regional President – Illinois 

The Northern Trust Company 
Michael G. O’Grady, Chief Executive Officer 

State Farm Insurance 

Community Builders  
BMO Harris Bank 

Citi 

City Builders 

Chapman and Cutler LLP 

Fifth Third Bank 

J.P. Morgan Chase 

Wintrust Financial Corporation



Dinner Sponsor: 

Foundation Builders: 		           

		

Legacy Builders: 

  

		    

Community Builders:  
 
 
 

City Builders: 
Chapman and Cutler LLP 
Fifth Third Bank 
J.P. Morgan Chase 
Wintrust Financial Corporation

Annual Awards Dinner 2018 

Tuesday, March 13, 2018

4:30 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.   
Cocktail Reception sponsored by CIBC and MB Financial Bank  	

6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.   
Dinner and Program sponsored by U.S. Bank

Marriott Chicago Downtown 
540 N. Michigan Ave., Chicago, IL (Driveway entrance on 541 N. Rush St.)

Event self-parking: $28  /  Business Attire 

For more information, please contact Lakesha Nelson at 773-329-4138,  
lnelson@nhschicago.org or visit www.nhschicago.org.

About Neighborhood Housing Services of Chicago, Inc. (NHS) 
Established in 1975, NHS is a nonprofit organization committed to providing affordable  
resources to working families in the Chicago region so they can buy, fix, and keep their 
homes.  NHS stimulates community reinvestment through a partnership of residents,  
businesses, and government.  With the help of dedicated partners, NHS has leveraged  
investment of more than 1.5 billion in Chicago’s neighborhoods.   

NHS mission: 
To create opportunities for people to live in affordable homes, improve their  
lives, and strengthen their neighborhoods.  

43rd Annual Awards Dinner 2018 
Tuesday, March 13, 2018 

Neighborhood Housing Services of Chicago, Inc.
1279 N. Milwaukee Ave. 4th Floor, Chicago, IL 60622  
 (773) 329-4111 www.nhschicago.org
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